Pieter Jan Kuperus

Email: doodlinghitman@gmail.com

Netherlands

Website: doodlinghitman.com

I am a storyboard artist and illustrator with over 7 years worth of experience, working with Pencilmation to bring their visions to life. I am looking to use my skills in illustration to work with others in new and established pre-production projects, with the goal of keeping it engaging and fun for all audiences. I've done several other jobs during my time at Pencilmation, such as supervising storyboards and animation in episodes, thumbnail artist and briefly 2D-animator.

Programs I've worked with and tasks I've done/am capable of

Adobe Animate/Flash PaintTool SAI Davinci Resolve GMOD OBS

Storyboarding, Storyboard Revision, 2D Animation, Digital Animation, Character Design, Character Illustration, Script Writing, Video Editing, Adapting to new workflows and tools, Proficient in Dutch & English

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship, Factory Worker at Peppermint Factory Fortuin Dockum BV - 2009 (2 week internship)

• machine cleaning and maintenance.

Internship, Welkoop Store - 2012/2013

• general tasks such as cleaning ailes, reprice tags, clean animal cages, warehouse maintenance, store items & stacking, customer assistance

Internship, Feddema's Vogels Store - 2013/2014

• general tasks such as cleaning ailes, reprice tags, clean animal cages, warehouse maintenance, store items & stacking, customer assistance

Internship, Fugelpits bird care centrum - 2014 - 2015

• Helping with cleaning cages and rooms of animals. Feeding. General tasks.

Internship, Kompas Reclame (commercial) work Friesland - 2017

· Catalogued inventory, renewed company designs, illustrations, translator/spellcheck).

Storyboard Artist Pencilmation Inc. - 2016 - 2023

- Consistently illustrated 100+ storyboard panels for each script.
- · Provided panels with emphasis on vivid expressions and character acting.

Thumbnail Illustrator Pencilmation Inc. - 2020 - 2022

• Provided illustrations for usage as thumbnails on the various Pencilmation channels.

Supervisor Pencilmation Inc. - 2019 - 2021

· Supervised episodes during various stages such as storyboard, animation, sound and music.

UltraGameNoodle - Dec 2022 - June 2023

Animator & Video Editor

Toonerville - July 2023 - Dec 2023

•Animator & Storyboard Artist

EDUCATION

VMBO (Preparatory secondary vocational education) Electrical engineering MBO level 2 (secondary vocational education) Animal care employee MBO level 3 All Round Media Maker